

PTSA MEETING DECEMBER, 2021

In attendance:

*Monique Phelps- President

Lisa Henn- Teacher

*Pam Lemon- Treasurer

*Mya Frye- 2nd Vice President Elect

*Sarah Gillespie- Recording Secretary

- I. Old Business
 - a. November meeting minutes approved (Mya moved; Pam seconded)
 - b. School Store- Ms. Brickley and Ms. Smith sent a list of items student put together.
 - i. Some items will be Cobra Kudos only
 - ii. Will look for adult volunteers to help supervise during lunch
- II. Budget
 - a. Balances:
 - i. Checking \$12538.31
 - ii. Savings \$9255.83
 - iii. PayPal \$400.29
 - iv. Total \$22194.43
 - b. Fundraising Income:
 - i. Sock fundraiser- \$332.00 - \$140 Expenses (\$192)
 - ii. Bonfire- \$379.00 - \$449.42 Expenses 449.42 (\$70)
 - iii. Walkers- \$225 (Deposited 12/8/21)
 - c. Expenses:
 - i. National and Local fees paid
 - ii. Teacher Reimbursements for the month of November \$549.34
 - d. Other Financial News:
 - i. Received a new grant check in the amount of \$1,629.00 from the State of Maryland. I requested a new check because last year's check was not deposited.
- III. New Business
 - a. Teacher luncheon- Dec. 17; Jenna and Monique will work it
 - b. 8th Grade End of Year Celebration
 - i. Need a committee chair
 - c. Ms. Henn presented on the felting project; PTSA will pay residence fee; held in March
- IV. Fundraising
 - a. Dance- March 18; 6-9
 - i. Cafeteria and blacktop are reserved
 - ii. Committee Chair- Michelle Sexton
 - iii. Donations- we have had one business donation; continue looking for more
 - iv. St. Patricks Day theme

- v. Sell tickets- \$10
- vi. Basket raffle- each child gets a ticket and can purchase more
- vii. Food/concessions- can't have inside so will put outside on blacktop
- viii. DJ- looking for recommendations
- b. Restaurant Night-
 - i. January- Clarksville Wendy's
 - ii. February- Possibly Chipotle (Mt. Airy)
- c. Hershey Park- should get info in January